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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

TO THE RFP DOCUMENTS – RFP PR-23-04 
 

Bob Korn Memorial Swimming Pool Liner Replacement 
 

CITY OF CORDOVA, AK 
 
Addendum Issue Date:  9/11/2023 
 
RFP Submittal Date:   October 4 2023, at 3PM. 
 
Previous Addenda Added:  None 
 
Issued by: Duncan Chisholm 

Director, Parks & Recreation 
City of Cordova 

 
 
Notice to RFP Submitters:   
 
RFP Submitters must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by one of the following 
methods:  
 

1) By acknowledging receipt of this addendum in the RFP cover letter when proposal 
is submitted.  
2) By email which includes a reference to the project and addendum number.  

 
The RFP submittals require acknowledgment individually of all addenda to the RFP. Any 
Proposals received without acknowledgment of receipt of addenda may be rejected prior to 
evaluation. 
 
The original Request for Proposals (RFP) remains in full force and effect. This Addendum 1 
provides answers to questions received by potential proposers up to September 11, 2023.  
The deadline for written questions is September 20, 2023, at 5pm.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions regarding this addendum. 
 
Duncan Chisholm 
Director, Parks and Recreation 
City of Cordova. 
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Questions and Answers 
 
Q1. Per the item 101 Intent of the City, re-leveling of the Pool Rim.  Is there any structural 

information on the releveling?   
 
A1. No. The extent of the leveling needed is very minor, it is on the order of ¼” to ½” and 

the intent of the re-leveling is to use shim stock prior to applying the liner.  Below are 
images of the pools condition. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
Q2. If no structural information is available, is the intent for the Contractor to hire a 

structural engineer?   
 
A2. No. The City does not intend to hire a structural engineer. 
 
Q3. What is the material of the pool shell?  Is it Aluminum or Steel? 
 
A3. As stated in Section 2.1 of the RFP the pool shell is aluminum.  
 
Q4. Are there any as-builts available? 
 
A4. The City will upload the “As built” in pdf format to the City website - 

https://www.cityofcordova.net/request-for-proposals-for-bob-korn-memorial-
swimming-pool-liner-replacement/   These will be images of the original plans. 

 
Q5. Can the contractor perform a site visit? 
 
A5. The city welcomes contractors to visit the site.  Visits can be coordinated with the 

Director of Parks and Recreation on (907) 424-6274 or email 
dchisholm@cityofcordova.net  

 
-ENDS- 
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